William M. Windsor

3924 Lower Roswell Road * Marietta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1094 * Fax: 770-578-1057

July 25, 2011

Ms. Cynthia Nwokocha

Mr. Paul Howard, Jr.

Mrs. Rebecca Keel

Fulton County District Attorney
136 Pryor Street — Third Floor
Atlanta, GA 30303-3477

Fax: 404-893-2769

Sheriff Ted Jackson and Lieutenant Colonel Graham
Fulton County Sheriff’s Department

185 Central Ave, SW

Atlanta, GA 3030

Fax: 404-224-8821

Major Christopher Leighty

City of Atlanta Police Department
200 Spring St, NW

Atlanta, GA 30303

Fax: 404-658-7063

Dear Ms. Nwokocha, Mr. Howard, Mrs. Keel, Sheriff Jackson, Lieutenant Colonel Graham, and
Major Leighty:

No one has responded to my letter with charges of criminal activity by the Sheriff’s Department
and the Fulton County District Attorney.

No one has responded regarding my DEMAND to speak to the Grand Jury tomorrow.

If I do not receive a response by 5:00 pm today, I will file a legal action and seek a temporary
restraining order. I have already filed a complaint with the FBI, and I have faxed the Sheriff and
the Atlanta Police to file charges. I also called both the Sheriff’s Office and the Atlanta Police,
but no one has extended the courtesy of a return call.

I charge Deputy Sheriff Betts, Deputy Sheriff England, Ms. Naomi Fudge, and unknown others
with obstruction of justice and violation of 0.C.G.A. 16-10-93.

I charge Deputy Sheriff Betts, Deputy Sheriff England, and unknown others with violation of
0.C.G.A. 16-10-94.



I charge Deputy Sheriff Betts, Deputy Sheriff England, and unknown others with violation of my
First Amendment rights to free speech.

I am equally concerned with what was communicated to the grand jury and by whom. The
District Attorney’s Office is named in my sealed charges presented to the Grand Jury, and as Mr.
Howard knows, he was warned to not interfere in any manner as that would constitute another
crime. I was told by three people that the grand jury did not want to hear from me. How would
they know that? This will constitute more violations of Georgia criminal statutes.

Please file my charges with the District Attorney’s Office, the Atlanta Police Department, and
the Fulton County Sheriff’s Department. Please call me with case numbers and to have
investigators speak with me. I will return to the Grand Jury area on Tuesday, and I ask for a
letter from the Sheriff advising his deputies that I have the right to speak to anyone I choose, and
they have no right to tamper with my efforts to present evidence to the jury.

Sincerely,

(o bt psihan,

William M. Windsor
bill@LawlessAmerica.com
Office: 770-578-1094

Fax: 770-578-1057

Cell: 404-606-1885



